
 
TO:  Nine Mile Creek Board of Managers 
FROM:  Gael Zembal 
DATE:  July 24, 2019 
RE:  Education & Outreach Coordinators Report for August 2019 Board Meeting 
 
 

Program Updates 
Education  
Erica and staff from RPBCWD hosted a Project WET workshop for teachers, District 
volunteers, and non-formal educators. 
 
Outreach  
Megan and volunteers have taken the popup cart to many different places this summer, 
most recently the Bloomington, Minnetonka, and Edina Farmers Markets. Megan has also 
developed new activities for the popup cart, which were tested and refined this month.  
 
Miscellaneous 
Gael presented her graduate school capstone project to the Program Manager, Board 
President, and CAC Chair, and will submit it by the middle of August, marking the 
completion of her Master’s Degree. 
 
Volunteers 
Gael met with two Master Water Steward candidates, one of which was onsite to look at 
capstone ideas. So far, 3 people have applied for the Master Water Stewards program. 
 
Upcoming Events 
Aug 20 Master Water Stewards Info Session: 6-7; Cream and Amber, Hopkins 
Aug 27 Edible Hike: 6:30-7:30 PM; Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point 
Sep 18 Smart Salting Parking Lots/Sidewalks: 9-3 PM; Nine Mile Creek 

Discovery Point 
Sep 25 State of the Waters: 5-7 PM; Hyland Hills Ski Chalet 
 


